OLD NEWTON WITH DAGWORTH AND GIPPING PARISH COUNCIL Clerk: Karen Price, Lynwood, Grove Road, Brockdish, Diss, IP21 4JP ☎ 07812 105228 / 01379 668798 ℃ parish.clerk@oldnewtonpc.co.uk

You are hereby requested to attend the monthly Meeting of Old Newton with Dagworth and Gipping Parish Council which will be held on **Wednesday 3rd April 2024** commencing at **7.30pm**. The meeting will be held at the village hall. Members of the public and the press are always welcome to attend.

Karen Price

Karen Hall-Price - Parish Clerk & RFO

AGENDA

- **1.** Welcome and to Receive and Accept any apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive any declarations of personal/prejudicial interest.
- 3. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 6th March 2024
- 4. Clerks report following previous meeting (to be received as read Cllr questions)
- 5. Financial matters & Financial report.
 - March accounts for payment in arrears and sign off form.
 - Signatories Banking
- 6. Correspondence Received / Circulars
- 7. District Councillor's Report (to be received as read Cllr questions)
- 8. County Councillor's Report (to be received as read Cllr questions)
- 9. Keepmoat Development Church Road
- 10. Planning Applications
 - DC/24/01343|Householder Application Erection of a first floor side extension.|20 Finningham Road Old Newton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4EG. *Deadline for comments 9th April*.
- 11. Planning Decisions
 - DC/24/00086 Variation of Condition 2 (Approved Plans and Documents) of planning permission DC/23/03329 dated: 22/09/2023 Erection of single storey lean-to rear extension and single storey front extension with new canopied porch; Erection of outbuilding for use as therapy room. 6 Falconer Avenue, Old Newton, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 4JP. Planning Permission from MSDC has been granted.
 - DC/24/00865 AGRICULTURAL DETERMINATION Proposal: Application to determine if Prior Approval is required for a Proposed: Erection, Extension or Alteration of a building for Agricultural or Forestry Use. Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 as amended Schedule 2, Part 6 Erection of free standing portal frame with roof to intercept rain water. Location: Colt Meadow Farm, School Road, Old Newton, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4PJ. Planning Permission from MSDC has been refused.
 - DC/23/05887 & DC/23/05888 Householder Application & Listed Building Consent Reconstruction of Dormer windows and repairs to gables. The Cottage, 1 Chapel Road, Old Newton, Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4PP. Planning Permission from MSDC has been granted. Listed Building Consent has been granted.
 - Appeal Ref: APP/W3520/Y/23/3319584 Rosemary Cottage, Chapel Road, Suffolk IP14 4PP The appeal is made under section 20 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 against a refusal to grant listed building consent. The appeal is made against the decision of Mid Suffolk District Council. The application Ref DC/22/06307, dated 20 December 2022, was refused by notice dated 8 February 2023. The works proposed are the demolition of an existing conservatory and the erection of a single storey rear extension. Decision 1. The appeal is dismissed.
- 12. Cemetery
- 13. Allotments Tenancy agreement / Management contract with ONGAA / Parish Council.
- 14. Neighbourhood Plan
- 15. Water Markers
- 16. Councillors matters to be brought to the attention of the Council.
- 17. Public Forum
- 18. Additional Matters for inclusion on the agenda for the May 2024 meeting.
- 19. Next meetings
 - Wednesday 24th April 2024 Annual Parish Meeting (All village organisations are requested to provide an annual report light refreshments will be provided).
 - Wednesday 1st May 2024 AGM of the Parish Council